Mahwish Ayaz

AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages

Military College of Engineering

Email: ilo@mce.nust.edu.pk Contact: 9239501500



2013 - 2017

About

Dr. Mahwish Ayaz is working as AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Mahwish Ayaz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Administrative Coordination Officer

addinications .	
M.Ed in Education	2015 - 2017
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
B.Ed in Education	2010 - 2011
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
MCS in Computer Science	2005 - 2007
City University (PAK) , Pakistan	
BSc in Math A & B, Physics	2002 - 2004
Pes University , Pakistan	
Experience	
AM Corporate Communications & Industrial Linkages	2023- Present
Military College of Engineering	
Industry Liaison Officer	2022 - 2023
Military College of Engineering	
Computer Teacher (Middle Section)	2017 - 2022
APS Risalpur , APS Risalpur	

Qureshi Associates (PVT) Ltd, Peshawar, KPK (Architects, Engineers, Planners, Consulting Engineers), Qureshi Associates (PVT) Ltd, Peshawar, KPK (Architects, Engineers, Planners, Consulting Engineers)Peshawar